


SOLD THRU AMAZON



1-1 1 EA 91.95 91.95 04/12/20188.5" X 11" LASER OR INKJET PRINTABLE
MAGNET SHEETS 
 CHOOSE QUANTITY > 100 SHEETS

2-1 1 EA 8.49 8.49 04/12/2018SHIPPING

3-1 1 EA 7.12 7.12 04/12/2018TAX AND 7.75%

Total Requisition Amount: 107.56

AMAZON WEB PRICING

BU Acct Fd Org Prog Sub Proj Amount
GENFD 4500 11 FL.VI.DIVA 60100 00000 041A  107.56

Requisition

Supplier: AMAZON.COM 0000006424
BILLING DEPARTMENT
P O BOX 80463
SEATTLE WA 98108
United States

email:

Ship To: RECEIVING
10 COLLEGE PARKWAY
FOLSOM CA 95630-6798

Business Unit: GENFD OPEN
Req ID: Date Page
0001011479 04/03/2018 1
Requisition Name:
2018 AMAZON.COM
Requester Bldg#
Theresa Hendricks SME
Requester Signature

Buyer: Nicholas Shewmaker
Approved:  
Entered By: HENDRICT 03-APR-2018

Line-Schd Description Quantity UOM Price Extended Amt Due Date

Approval Signature Approval Signature Approval Signature

FLC BSO EDIT - CHANG EVENDOR TO AMAZON FOR SELLER DISCOUNT MAGNET  - BUDGET CHECKED



SALES TAX 7.12
TOTAL  $107.56



SOLD THRU AMAZON.COM  





From: Shewmaker, Nicholas
To: Haney, Brenda
Subject: RE: Request for Amazon Tracking PO_0001098375
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:26:16 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png

Hi Brenda,
 
Here you go:
Tracking info provided by Discount Magnets
Shipped with USPS
Tracking ID 9405536895232359145691
Delivered 04/26/2018
 
Order Details
PO# 0001098375 Ordered on April 23, 2018 Order# 113-9684134-7868212
Printable Order Summary

Printable Order Summary
Shipping Address

FOLSOM LAKE COLLEGE
RECEIVING
10 College Parkway
Folsom, CA 95630
United States

Payment Method
Order Summary
Item(s) Subtotal:
$91.95
Shipping & Handling:
$8.49
Total before tax:
$100.44
Estimated tax to be collected:
$0.00
Grand Total:
$100.44
See tax and seller information
Transactions
Amount
Payment Method
Status
$100.44
Charged on April 24, 2018

8.5" X 11" Laser Printable Magnet Sheets - Pack of 100 Sheets
Sold by: Discount Magnets
$91.95
Condition: New
 
 
 

From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Shewmaker, Nicholas <shewman@losrios.edu>
Subject: Request for Amazon Tracking PO_0001098375
Importance: High
 
Hi Nick –
Can you send me copy of Amazon Order and  Shipment Tracking info for attached PO_0001098375
 
Thank you,
Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
 

From: Hendricks, Theresa 
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:01 PM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Santoro, Linda <santorl@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: Vendor change?
Importance: High
 
Brenda –
 
This is showing on PeopleSoft as now an amazon order? 
And I am also trying to get an ETA on the sheets.
If the vendor was changes – was the wt or mil of the Paper confirmed??
 

mailto:shewman@losrios.edu
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
https://www.amazon.com/progress-tracker/package/ref=oh_aui_hz_st_btn?_encoding=UTF8&itemId=jomnltiukqosun&orderId=113-9684134-7868212&packageIndex=0&shipmentId=DdFfjGr4B
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=od_aui_print_invoice?ie=UTF8&orderID=113-9684134-7868212
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=od_aui_print_invoice?ie=UTF8&orderID=113-9684134-7868212
http://www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/tg/browse/-/468512
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B01L0LE1CA/ref=od_aui_detailpages00?ie=UTF8&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html/ref=od_aui_sellerprofiles00?ie=UTF8&isAmazonFulfilled=0&marketplaceSeller=1&orderID=113-9684134-7868212&seller=A1GWWFRVL0BT3L
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:santorl@flc.losrios.edu
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Requisition

Requisition Name 320118 Requester Req Date Total Amt Categorical Certification
2018
GENFD 0001011478 AMAZON.COM  Approved Theresa Hendricks 04/03/2018 10044 USD  Categorical Certfication






 
 
Thank you.
 

Theresa D. Hendricks
Theresa D. Hendricks| Physical Sciences Laboratory
Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA  95630
p. 916.608.6776 | f. 916.608.6991 |  hendrit@flc.losrios.edu |  www.flc.losrios.edu
 

mailto:hendrit@flc.losrios.edu
http://www.flc.losrios.edu/
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